Borski, Jennifer - DNR

From: Nicole L. LaPlant <nlaplant@releeinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 4:55 PM

To: Borski, Jennifer - DNR

Subject: RE: Confirming DERP Agent Status for Donaldsons One Hour Cleaners (Former), BRRTS #

02-71-110797

Hi Jennifer —

Per our phone conversation on 8/18/20, please keep REL listed as the agent due to the pending a DERF reimbursement
claim.

Best Regards,
Nicole

Nicole L. LaPlant - Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.
920-662-9641 nlaplant@releeinc.com

From: Borski, Jennifer - DNR [mailto:Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 9:56 AM

To: Nicole L. LaPlant

Subject: Confirming DERP Agent Status for Donaldsons One Hour Cleaners (Former), BRRTS #02-71-110797

Hi Nicole,

It’s been a long time since we’ve spoken about this case. | am cleaning up contact information in BRRTS for this site and
do not have access to my file in the office. | want to confirm Robert E. Lee is no longer acting as agent in the Dry Cleaner
Environmental Response Program (DERP) at this site before removing REL as the listed agent in BRRTS. Please verify by
responding to this email.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jennifer Borski

Vapor Intrusion Team Leader / Hydrogeologist

Remediation & Redevelopment Program / Environmental Management Division

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

625 E. County Road Y, STE. 700, Oshkosh, W1 54901-9731

Phone{920}-424-7887 — Not in office during pandemic. RR Program land lines will be disconnected in October 2020.
Cell Phone: (920) 360-0853 — Use this number

jennifer.borski@wisconsin.gov
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